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From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
To: alaskalat61@mtaonline.net
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: 18173 Alaska"s Latitude 61 MJ-15 Incomplete Notice
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 10:57:20 AM
Attachments: 18173 MJ-15 Operating Plan Change.pdf


Good Morning Vickie Lee!!
 
Thanks for taking both of my phone calls this morning and providing me with some fantastic
clarification! Just so we are both on the same page:
 


1. I need for you to correct the license type and DBA in section 1.
2. The bundle: in particular, the last page that has your 3 bundled products.


a. With your permission, I am going to remove that page and send it to the management
team for their review. Since there is no reference to this particular product in your
summary of changes


                                                    i.     Jacq nor I were at AMCO when it happened so I believe it needs
management’s review
1. I believe it will require some research and I want to get this MJ-05 moving


for you in the meantime.
 
Attached is the MJ-15 in its entirety, just FYI- I meet with the director on Thursday mornings- If you
can get this back into my inbox by 7am on Thursday I can get it in front of him at the meeting.
 
Please reply with permission to remove the last page, and please also give whatever information you
have/remember about the approval of the bundled product.
 
Thanks,


Randi Baker
Occupational Licensing Examiner
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
Phone: 907.269.0350 
Cell: 907.717.3640
alcohol.licensing@alaska.govG
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov


P  Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.


 


Make sure to include your license number in the subject line of emails
 
ALCOHOL ONLY Deadline Reminders:


2/28/21 at 11:59PM – deadline for 2021/2022 renewal applications and all fees to be emailed/postmarked/dropped off in order


to avoid expiration of the liquor license and mandatory cessation of alcohol sale, service, manufacture, and/or storage at the


establishment per AS 04.11.540.


 3/12/21 at 11:59PM – new, transfer, 2021/2022 renewal applications and all required corrections must be deemed complete
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by an AMCO Examiner to be considered for next ABC meeting scheduled for March 30, 2021. 
Any guidance provided by this electronic communication is not a binding legal opinion, ruling, or interpretation that may be relied upon, but merely guidance concerning
existing statutes and regulations. There may be other unique or undisclosed facts, circumstances, and information that may have changed any guidance provided in this
communication.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed, is covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act (18 USC § 2510-2521), and may contain Confidential Official Use Only Information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of Information Act (5 USC § 552). If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from disseminating, distributing, or copying any information
contained in this communication.
The State of Alaska cannot guarantee the security of e-mails sent to or from a state employee outside the state e-mail system. If you are not the intended recipient or
receive this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your computer.


 







From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
To: VickieLee Fenster
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: 18173 MJ-15 Temporary Approval
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021 9:12:19 AM


VickiLee:
 
You have temporary approval for your bag changes! Hooray! I’ll get that on the agenda for March!
I’ll email you a copy as soon as I have the official signature from Glen.
 
Quick note: the director wants to make sure you’ve got the “OK” from the Made in Alaska people to
put the sticker on your labels.
If you have any documentation to show that—send it to me and I’ll add it to the packet, if not- you
might want to look into getting it before the march meeting.
 
Give me a call if you have any questions.
 
Thanks!
 


Randi Baker
Occupational Licensing Examiner
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
Phone: 907.269.0350 
Cell: 907.717.3640
alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov
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
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From: VickieLee Fenster
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Re: Approved 18173 MJ-15, Made in Alaska Doc
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021 10:14:46 AM
Attachments: made in Alaska.pdf


Way to start the day.. 
Reference to Made in Alaska,
Here is this years Permit, it clearly says cannabis and have had for 2 years.  But if
you want to make new friends and they are nice, give them a jingle and reference
8536, or Alaskas Latitude 61.   Pretty sure I am only one with cannabis..   


You have a good day, am sure somewhere down the trail I will get a email with
notification dates times and so on.


Thanks again I appreciate your working with me.  
freezing in Palmer
Vickielee


From: "marijuana licensing" <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>
To: "alaskaslat61" <alaskaslat61@mtaonline.net>
Cc: "marijuana licensing" <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 9:42:51 AM
Subject: Approved 18173 MJ-15 Jan 28 2021.pdf


Here you go!
 
 


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
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Department of Commerce, 


Community, 


and Economic Development 


Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 


550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 


Main: 907.269.0350 


MEMORANDUM


TO: Chair and Members of the Board


FROM: Randi Baker, Occupational Licensing 
Examiner


DATE:   March 12, 2021


 RE: ALASKA'S LATITUDE 61, 18173


ALASKA'S LATITUDE 61 , a Marijuana Product Manufacturing Facility is requesting approval of its updated
operating plan. See attached MJ-15 and Updated MJ-05


Summary of changes are outlined on page 2 of MJ-15 form.  The updated operating plan seems to be in 
accordance with what the board has approved before and in general. 


Licensee will not be using pesticides, but if they do, they will abide by DEC’s approved list.











